
From: Julia Edwards 
Sent: 27 January 2025 11:27 
To: Mike Skinner 
Cc: JOHN SLATER 
Subject: Hurst Green Neighbourhood Plan 

examination 
Attachments: Hurst Green Initial Comments .pdf 
 
Dear Mr Skinner, 
 
As you may be aware, the examination of the Hurst Green Neighbourhood Plan has started. 
The examiner, John Slater, has read through the submitted documents and the Regulation 
16 representations and issued his initial comments. In these, he has given you the 
opportunity to make any additional written representations. Please see the attached 
document which contains his instructions. This document can also be found on the RDC 
neighbourhood plan web pages Hurst Green Neighbourhood Plan – Rother District Council. 
 
Could you please submit these representations to me, copying in the parish council 
clerk@hurstgreen-pc.gov.uk, by Friday 14th February? 
 
Regards, 
 
Julia Edwards MA Land Arch MSc Plan 
Principal Planning Policy Officer 
Directorate of Place and Climate Change 
 
(01424) 787518  
julia.edwards@rother.gov.uk 
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